
From: Cyndy Holda
To: Geoff Gisler
Bcc: Mike Murray
Subject: RE: Closure violations on 7/3 and 7/4
Date: 07/15/2010 03:42 PM

Geoff, 
NPS has been vigilant in documenting resource closure violations, including those that involve
possible vandalism.  After discussing these two incidents with our law enforcement staff, it was
our opinion that neither incident met the consent decree criteria for an automatic buffer
expansion.

Cyndy M. Holda
Public Affairs Specialist
Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148
252-216-6455 cell
252-473-2595 fax
Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

▼ Geoff Gisler <ggisler@selcnc.org>

Geoff Gisler
<ggisler@selcnc.org> 

07/14/2010 05:03 PM

To "'Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov'" <Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov>

cc

Subject RE: Closure violations on 7/3 and 7/4

Thanks Cyndy.  Were these determined not to be deliberate acts of
vandalism?    

Geoff

Geoff Gisler
Staff Attorney
Southern Environmental Law Center
200 W. Franklin St. Suite 330
Chapel Hill, NC  27516
Ph:  (919) 967-1450
Fax:  (919) 929-9421
www.southernenvironment.org
 
This electronic message and any attached files are confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work
product or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or
person responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the
intended recipient(s), and/or you have received this communication in
error, then any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying
or other distribution of this email message and any attached files is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this confidential communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email message and
permanently delete the original message.

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov [mailto:Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Geoff Gisler
Subject: Re: Closure violations on 7/3 and 7/4

Geoff,
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The buffers were not expanded in either instance.

Cyndy M. Holda
Public Affairs Specialist
Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148
252-216-6455 cell
252-473-2595 fax
Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

                                                                          

             Geoff
Gisler                                                  
            
<ggisler@selcnc.o                                             
             rg>                                                       
To 
                                      
"'cyndy_holda@nps.gov'"             
             07/14/2010 10:15         
<cyndy_holda@nps.gov>               
             AM                                                        
cc 
                                                                          

                                                                  
Subject 
                                       Closure violations on 7/3 and
7/4   
                                                                          

                                                                          

                                                                          

                                                                          

                                                                          

                                                                          

Cyndy,
Looking over last week’s resource report, I noticed two instances of
fence
vandalism (copied below).  Were either of these buffers expanded?

Bodie District:
7/4- Two signs were removed and one was broken at the bird closure 0.3 mi
N
of Ramp 23 (north of the village boundary). Two sets of footprints
entered
the closure approximately 15 ft then exited. The signs were replaced.

Hatteras District:
7/3 – At 0600, while on turtle patrol, staff came across one broken sign
and "Eggs (with an arrow pointing towards the nest) a good dozen" written
in the sand. The sign was replaced and the area raked out at the nest,
1.3
mi S Ramp 34.

Thanks,
Geoff

Geoff Gisler
Staff Attorney
Southern Environmental Law Center
200 W. Franklin St. Suite 330
Chapel Hill, NC  27516
Ph:  (919) 967-1450
Fax:  (919) 929-9421
www.southernenvironment.org

This electronic message and any attached files are confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work
product or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or
person responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the
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intended recipient(s), and/or you have received this communication in
error, then any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying
or other distribution of this email message and any attached files is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this confidential communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email message and
permanently delete the original message.
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